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TO:               S&T Board of Directors 
Copies:        S&T open issues project folder 
 
FROM: Charlie Cote – Director / Treasurer / System Operator 
DATE: 15 Feb 2018 
 
SUBJECT:    S & T Mutual Water Company service area 
 
 
The S & T Mutual Water Company (S&T) was incorporated in 1961 for providing 
potable water service to the new Sunset Terrace subdivision in Los Osos.   The 
Service Area of the water company is as described in the S&T Articles of 
Incorporation, Section 8.   The red boundary line provided on the map in Figure 
1 shows the service area as described in those articles of incorporation. 
 

 
Figure 1: S&T Water Company service area location in Los Osos, CA 
 
The more detailed service area map shown in Figure 2 shows 2 hold out areas 
inside the S&T service area which are being served by the Golden State Water 
company.  The blue area in the South part of the S&T service area is the 
Monarch Grove neighborhood which receives potable water service from Golden 
State Water company. 
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The purple area, located in the north east part of the S&T service area is the Sea 
Pines Hotel and the Sea Pines Pro Shop.   These two purple areas receive 
potable water service from Golden State Water Company. 
 

 
Figure 2: S&T service area detail 
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Questions regarding S&T Mutual Water Company, or this water company service 
area can be made by contacting the water company. 
 
S & T Mutual Water Company 
PO Box 6391 
Los Osos, CA  93412 
 
Phone: (805) 316-0640 
 
Email: STMutualWater@gmail.com 


